



## NEUTRAL PROFILE

**Amy Kropke, Esquire**

### **TERRITORY:**

All of Massachusetts

### **PRACTICE AREAS:**

Primary: Personal Injury, Wrongful Death Cases, Construction Site Accidents, Medical, Legal & Nursing Home Negligence, Products, Premises & General Liability, Partnership and Business Disputes, Consumer Protection & Insurance Bad Faith.

Secondary: Commercial Litigation  
(Additional information available upon request.)

### **ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:**

Seasoned trial attorney with diverse experience in civil jury trials and arbitrations. Manage large and varied caseload representing defendant in tort actions; responsible for all aspects of jury trials, appeals, hearings, arbitrations and mediations. Conducted over 75 civil jury trials. Conducted over 50 arbitrations. Manage house counsel conference, organize strategic yearly meeting for 60 attendees. Member of 4 person national corporate committee in charge of all first party bad faith litigation against Metropolitan Property and Casualty Insurance Company. Research and analyze legal issues and render written and oral opinions to general counsel and senior vice president at Metropolitan Property & Casualty Insurance Company's Corporate headquarters. Travel to mediations nationwide on behalf of Metropolitan Property & Casualty Insurance Company. Authority of over five hundred thousand dollars on extra contractual bad faith claims. Travel to corporate locations to conduct seminars on expert witnesses, bad faith litigation and civil procedure.

### **EMPLOYMENT:**

Metropolitan Property & Casualty Insurance Company	1995-present
Arbitrator and Mediator	2005-present
Gallagher & Gallagher, P.C.	1993-1995
New Jersey Superior Court	1992-1993

### **EDUCATION:**

New England School of Law 1992  
Providence College 1989

### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:**

Massachusetts State and Federal Bars. International Rett Syndrome Research Foundation. Committee Member and Volunteer. Norfolk County Courts.

*New England Dispute Resolution*  
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746  
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338  
[www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com](http://www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com)